ATTACHMENT B

APPOINTING AUTHORITY NOMINATION LETTERS

e Pressden Chiet Admmstrative Analyst
Margaref Clark 1 Gateway Plaza, MS 99-7-2
I e Presinne Los Angeles, CA 90012

Becks Shendin

P B RE: Metro’s San Gabriel Valley Service Council Representative

Tim Hephurn

SEvRyRs Dear Ms. Ramos:

Affrreehira

rfjf“ At their November 21, 2019 meeting, the San Gabriel Valley Council of Governments®
P Governing Board appointed Ben Wong as the replacement for Valerie Gibson and will be
Brachusy the new representative for the San Gabriel Valley Metro Service Council position. Mr.

¢ laremont Wone will comnlete the remainder of the Tulv 1 2018-Tune 30 2021 term Should von
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